

# 

#### GRAPHIC DESIGNER

# CONTACT

- ( 01228507350
  - youstinayoussef96@gmail.com
  - www.behance.net/youstinayoussef8
    - 53 Ain shams St., Ain shams, Cairo

# EDUCATION

### **Bachelor Degree**

Faculty of Arts Ain Shams University, Egyptology department 2014-2018

## Graphic Design Diploma & Motion Graphics Russian Culture Center

2020

# EXPERTISE

- Proficient in Adobe Creative Suite(Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Premier and AfterEffects)
- Social Media Designs
- printings
- Video Editor
- Video Maker

# ABOUT ME

Graphic design is a craft where professionals create visual content to communicate messages. By applying visual hierarchy and page layout techniques, designers use typography and pictures to meet users specific needs.

I'm a mature, positive and hardworking graphic designer, who always strives to achieve the highest standard possible at any given task with over five years of experience showing creative out of box point of view in different design fields

## EXPERIENCE

## Graphic Designer

Better'fly Lebanon - Digital Marketing Agency

Feb 2023 - Present

### **Senior Graphic Designer**

Marketing Cairo Marketing Agency

Apr 2022 - Jan 2023

### **Graphic Designer**

Premium Card for Financial Services

Feb 2020 - Mar 2022

### **Graphic Designer Internship**

Kinetics Marketing Agency

Logos and Illustrations

Ability to Work with Team

Branding

Oct 2018 - Feb 2020

LANGUAGE

Arabic English